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advertises regarding the 789 Accused Devices, publishes datasheets and promotional literature
describing the operation of those devices, creates and/or distributes user manuals for the 789
Accused Devices, and offers support and technical assistance to its customers.

VII. APPLE'S UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES

152.  On information and belief, Apple sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after
importation its infringing electronic devices.

153. On information and belief, Apple's Accused Products are manufactured abroad,
sold for importation, imported and sold after importation in the United States by Apple or
Apple's vendors. For example, Exhibit 16 contains Apple's 10-K for the fiscal year ending
September 27, 2008. The 10-K indicates that third party vendors in China perform final
assembly of substantially all of Apple's mobile phones, portable music players and computers.
See Exhibit 16 at 11. The 10-K also indicates that 57% of Apple's sales in 2008 were in the
United States. /d.

154. Exhibit 31 is the Declaration of Laura Williams regarding the purchase of sample
Accused Products at Apple stores in the United States.

155.  Physical Exhibit P1 is an Apple iPhone 3GS mobile phone purchased from Apple
in the United States. Exhibit 32 contains photographs of this iPhone 3GS mobile phone showing
that the iPhone 3GS's packaging indicates that it was assembled in China. Physical Exhibit P2 is
an Apple iPod Nano portable music player purchased from Apple in the United States. Exhibit
33 contains photographs of the Apple iPod Nano, Apple iPod Touch and Apple iPod Classic
portable music players purchased from Apple in the United States showing that their packaging
indicates that they were all assembled in China. Exhibit 34 contains photographs of the Apple
MacBook and Apple iMac computers purchased from Apple in the United States showing that

their packaging indicates that they were also assembled in China.
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VIII. TARIFF NUMBERS APPLICABLE TO THE ACCUSED PRODUCTS

156. On information and belief, the Accused Products have been imported into the
United States under at least Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States item numbers
8517.12.00 (mobile phones); 8519.81.40, 8519.89.30, or 8521.90.00 (portable music players);
and 8471.30.01, 8471.41.01, or 8471.49.00 (computers).

IX. RELATED LITIGATION

157. Concurrent with the filing of this complaint, Nokia Corporation will file a civil
action in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware accusing Apple of
infringement of the Asserted Patents. There has been no other foreign or domestic court or
agency litigation relating to the unfair acts alleged herein.

X. THE DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

158.  Anindustry as required by Section 337(a)(2) and defined by Section 337(a)(3)
exists in the United States relating to Nokia's mobile phones protected by the Asserted Patents.

A. Nokia's Articles Protected by the Asserted Patents

159. Many of Nokia's mobile phones practice the Asserted Patents. However, for
purposes of outlining Nokia's satisfaction of the domestic industry requirement, Nokia has
selected five representative Nokia mobile phones: 7205, E62, E71x, 5800, and N85, which are
included as Physical Exhibits P3, P4,8 P35, P6, and P7, respectively. Photographs of these Nokia

mobile phones are included in Exhibit 35.

¥ The more recent Nokia E611i is included as Physical Exhibit P4 and shown in Exhibit 35
instead of the similar Nokia E62. Both mobile phones practice the 181 patent as described in
Confidential Exhibit 45.
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160. Confidential Exhibits 36 and 37 contain technical information regarding the
Nokia 7205 mobile phone. Confidential Exhibit 44 contains a claim chart showing that the
Nokia 7205 mobile phone practices at least claim 1 of the 091 patent.

161. Confidential Exhibit 38 contains technical information regarding the Nokia E62
mobile phone. Confidential Exhibit 45 contains a claim chart showing that the Nokia E62
mobile phone practices at least claim 1 of the 181 patent. This analysis is also applicable to the
Nokia E61i mobile phone.

162. Confidential Exhibit 39 and Exhibit 40 contain technical information regarding
the Nokia E71x mobile phone. Confidential Exhibits 46 and 49 contain claim charts showing
that the Nokia E71x mobile phone practices at least claim 1 of the 256 patent and claim 1 of the
735 patent.

163. Exhibit 41 contains technical information regarding the Nokia 5800 mobile
phone. Confidential Exhibits 47 and 48 contain claim charts showing that the Nokia 5800
mobile phone practices at least claim 1 of the 957 patent and claim [ of the 036 patent.

164. Confidential Exhibit 42 and Exhibit 43 contain technical information regarding
the Nokia N85 mobile phone. Confidential Exhibit 50 contains a claim chart showing that the
Nokia N85 mobile phones practice at least claim 22 of the 789 patent. This analysis is also
applicable to the Nokia N78 and N81 mobile phones.

B. Nokia's Investments in the United States with respect to the Articles
Protected by the Asserted Patents

165. Nokia has made substantial investments in the United States in the exploitation of
the Asserted Patents. These investments include at least domestic engineering, research and
development, testing, and repair and service relating to articles protected by the Asserted Patents.

Over 1,000 employees located in Nokia's facilities across the United States are involved in
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engineering and research and development. For purposes of outlining its satisfaction of the
economic prong of the domestic industry requirement, Nokia has selected the following discrete
domestic investments relating to the Nokia mobile phones described above that are protected by
the Asserted Patents.

1. Investments Relating to Engineering and Research and Development

166. Nokia employees in San Diego, California; Irving, Texas; Boston, Massachusetts;
Mountain View, California; San Francisco, California; Kirkland, Washington; and Parsippany,
New Jersey conduct engineering and research and development relating to Nokia mobile phones
protected by the Asserted Patents.

167. As described in Confidential Exhibits 52-54, Nokia has made substantial
investments in employees and plant and equipment to support engineering and research and
development in the United States relating to the Nokia E62, E61i, E71x, 5800, N78, N81 and
N85 mobile phones.

168.  For example, in March 2005, Nokia began developing the E62 mobile phone in its
Irving facility. Nokia's domestic investments in employees and plant and equipment to support
this development are described in Confidential Exhibit 52.

169. Following Nokia's successful development of the E62 mobile phone, a team in
Nokia's San Diego facility began developing the E71x mobile phone in February 2008. Prior to
its release in May 2009, approximately 70 researchers, engineers, and others worked on the E71x
development project. Nokia's domestic investments in employees and plant and equipment to
support the development of the Model E71x mobile phone are described in more detail
Confidential Exhibit 52.

170.  Web browser and applications development for Nokia's mobile phones protected

by the Asserted Patents takes place in Nokia's Boston, Mountain View, San Francisco, and
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Kirkland facilities. Web browser releases and applications designed and developed in these
facilities are included in Nokia's E62, E61i, E71x, 5800, N78, N81, and N85 mobile phones.
Nokia's domestic investments in employees and plant and equipment relating to web browser and
applications development for the selected Nokia mobile phones protected by the Asserted Patents
are described in more detail in Confidential Exhibits 53-54.

171.  Employees in Nokia's San Diego and Parsippany facilities designed the Nokia
7205 mobile phone. Nokia's domestic investments in employees and plant and equipment to
support the development of the in the Nokia 7205 mobile phone are detailed in Confidential
Exhibit 55.

2. Investments Relating to Testing

172.  In order to support its products and customers, Nokia has made and continues to
make substantial investments in the United States to test its mobile phones that practice the
Asserted Patents.

173.  Each Nokia phone model produced for the United States market undergoes
rigorous testing in the United States by Nokia engineers or third party contractors under their
direction. Nokia employees in Nokia's San Diego and Irving facilities are responsible for a wide
variety of testing, including environmental testing, mechanical testing, failure analysis testing,
and laboratory testing. In addition, Nokia employees or third party contractors field test each
Nokia phone model at multiple locations throughout the United States. Nokia's domestic
investments in testing the selected Nokia mobile phones protected by the Asserted Patents are
described in more detail in Confidential Exhibits 52 and 56.

174.  In addition, certain wireless carriers require that Nokia mobile phones be tested
by third party testing facilities in the United States. Nokia's investments at these domestic third

party testing facilities are also described in Confidential Exhibits 52 and 56.
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3. Investments Relating to Repair and Service

175.  Nokia has made and continues to make substantial investments in the United
States relating to the repair and service of Nokia's mobile phones that practice the Asserted
Patents.

176.  Employees in Nokia's Irving facility are responsible for overseeing the service
and repair of Nokia mobile phones in the United States. There, Nokia employees supervise the
activities of more than 200 domestic sub-contracted employees who perform service and repair
activities on Nokia's behalf. Confidential Exhibit 57 describes Nokia's expenditures relating to
the service and repair of the selected Nokia mobile phones protected by the Asserted Patents.

XI. COMPLAINANTS' REQUEST FOR RELIEF

177.  Complainants Nokia Corporation and Nokia Inc. respectfully request that the
United States International Trade Commission:

(a) Institute an immediate investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, with respect to violations of Section 337
based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and/or
the sale within the United States after importation of Apple's electronic devices
that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents;

(b)  Determine that there has been a violation of Section 337 by Apple;

(¢)  Issue a permanent exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(1),
prohibiting entry into the United States or admission into Foreign Trade Zones in
the United States of all of Apple's electronic devices that infringe one or more
claims of the Asserted Patents;

(d)  Issue a permanent cease and desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f),

prohibiting Apple, its affiliates, and others acting on behalf of Apple, from

37



(e)

DATED: December 29, 2009

importing, admitting, or withdrawing from a foreign trade zone, marketing,
advertising, demonstrating, warehousing inventory for distribution, distributing,
offering for sale, selling, licensing, repairing, maintaining, updating, using, or
transferring outside the United States for sale in the United States any of Apple's
electronic devices that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents; and
Issue such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper based

on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the Commission.

Paul F. Brinkman
Alan L. Whitehurst

ALSTON & BIRD LLP

The Atlantic Building

950 F Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004-1404

Patrick J. Flinn

Keith E. Broyles

John D. Haynes

ALSTON & BIRD LLP
One Atlantic Center

1201 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30309-3424

Counsel for Complainants
Nokia Corporation and Nokia Inc.
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VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT

I, Paul Melin, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States

of America, and in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a) the following is

true and correct:

1.

I am General Manager, Patent Licensing, of Nokia Corporation, and am
duly authorized to verify this complaint on behalf of complainants;

I have read the complaint and am aware of its contents;

The complaint is not being presented for any improper purpose, such as to
harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needlessly increase in the cost of
litigation;

To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon
reasonable inquiry, the claims and legal contentions of this complaint are
warranted by existing law or a good faith argument for the extension,
modification or reversal of existing law;

To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon
reasonable inquiry, the allegations and other factual contentions in the
complaint have evidentiary support or are likely to have evidentiary
support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or

discovery.

Executed on D ecee” 2 3 , 2009

Paul Melin
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